Applicant Response Appendix 12

From: Steven Jones <>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 9:14 AM

To: Helps, Tracey <HELPST @caerphilly.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Blackwood Golf Club Premises Licence Application

Hi Tracey

| confirm that | am happy to comply with all conditions submitted to me by the responsible authorities and that these
will be implemented as requested.

| also confirm that the requested licensing hours should be amended as discussed to:

Monday to Thursday 12am (midday) to 11pm

Friday and Saturday 11am to 12pm (midnight)

Sunday 11am to 11pm

There should also be an exception made re New Years Eve where we require closing to be at 00.30am
Trust this is in order, please let me know if you need anything more from me

Regards

Steve

On Fri, May 31, 2024 at 3:48 PM Helps, Tracey <HELPST@caerphilly.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon again Steve

Could you put in writing all the conditions you agree with from responsible authorities and with reference to our
conversation earlier, the amended times you suggested in order for me to circulate to the responsible authorities
and the residents please?

Many thanks

Tracey Helps

Swyddog Trwyddedu | Licensing Officer

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council

B 01443 8 0
Hlicensing@caerphilly.gov.uk licensing@caerffili.gov.uk
Porwch ein gwefan | Browse our website www caerffili gov uk
Hoffwch ni ar Facebook | Like us on Facebook www facebook.com/CaerphillyCBC
Dilynwch ni ar Twitter | Follow us on Twitter twitter com/caerphillycbc

Gwyliwch ein Sianel YouTube | Watch our YouTube Channel www youtube.com/caerphillycbctv
Edrychweh ar ein horiel lluniau ar Flickr | View our photo galleries on Flickr www flickr com/photos/caerphillyche

Gallwch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu fformat.Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.
Correspondence may be in any language or format.Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.




